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amended said Section 1962 by providing that the form of ballot shall 
be as follows: 

"Shall bonds be issued and sold to the amount of 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. dollars and bearing not to exceed 
. . . . . . . . . . .. per cent. interest and for a -period not to 
exceed ................ years, for the Imrpose of pur-
chasing a school lot and building a school house thereon 
and furnishing the same?" 

This form of ballot now appears in Section 1005 of the Revised 
Codes of 1907. 

By this amendment of Section ] 962 it is clear that it was the inten­
tion of the legislature to leave a certain discretion in the ·hands of the 
board of tru'ltees by simply limiting the maximum interest that the 
bonds could bear and limiting the maximum period for which they 
should run, but the trustees were to have the discretion of selling the 
ibonus for less than the maximum interest jf they could do so, and also 
of fixing the time when Vile bonds should be payable and redeema.ble 
a.t such term as they considered ;for the best interest of the district, 
not exceeding the maximum time stated in the ballot. In our opinion 
this amendment to Section 1962, by implication, amended said Section 
1960 (1003, Revised Cades). Otherwis·e we wouild have this peculiar 
condition existing,to-wit: ,The school trustees would publish their 
notice of election, stating the amount of bonds to be voted upon and 
fixing the rate of interest, and the time w,hen :payable and when redeem­
able, then, when elec-tion day came they would us a ballot entirely 
different, a.nd which, when cast 'by an elector would vl()te for a different 
pI1opositron from that set out ill the notice; therefore, when the law 
was change1l, speCifically stating what should be stated ill the ,ballot, 
weconcllided that the for:m provided for vhe notice of election should 
be so wor:ded as to notify the electors of the question in the same form 
t.hat they would actually yote t~pon when they came to the polls. It 
is rpo·ssiible that coun'sel for the Ibond house has not investigated the 
history of this legislation, for, if he had, I feel that :he would have 
reached the conclusions> stated albove. 

Yours very truly, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 

Engineer, Not Necessary for Unloading Boilers. Licensed 
Engineer, Required Only for Operating Engine. Licensed En­
gineer, When Not Required. 

A licensed engineer is not required under the law for the 
purpose of unloading a boiler or steam engine, or for demon­
strating the working of the same for the purpose of making sale 
thereof, as such class of work is not operating steam machinery 
uncler the statute. 
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Helena, :'Iontana, June 8, 1910. 
Hon. J. H. Dailey, 

State Boiler InSl)}ector, 
Helena, :Ykmtana. 

Dear Sir:-
I am in receipt of your letter 01' June 7th enclosing correspondence 

between you and certain parties in Billings relating to the necessity of 
having a licensed engineer to nnload traction engines and to make 
demonsitTations of the workings of such engines for the ,purpose of selling 
the same. You <;tate that you construe the law requiring licenses of 
pensons operating steam boiJers or steam machinery as. not applying 
to the unloading of machines or to the demonstration of the 'working 
of the same by agents who have them on exMbition fur sale. In this 
construction 01 the law I think you are correct. Section 1648 pr'ovides 
that 

"No person m:ust be granted a license to operate 
ste3lm boile:rs or steam machinery under the provisions 
of this article who has not ,been examined by an insipec­
tor arrd found cQIIIlpetent. .. ~ .. Any ,person 
who operates any steam boiler or steam engine without 
first obtaining a license [rom the ins·pector or aJssistant 
ins1poctor is guilty of misdemeanor," 

In our olpinion vhe word "operate," as used in this section, relates 
to the actual running of the 'boiler or steam machinery after it has 
been wid and put into use for the purpose for which it was purchased, 
but does not r.ela,te to the testing nor demonstration of the same by 
the agent who is offering it for sale, The ma.nufacturers of steam 
.machinery who ship the same into the state to sell, of necessity have 
€Xiperienoed men to handle the same, and i,t does not seem to be the 
spirit of intention of the law that such new machinery should be handled 
only be Iicens·eu engineers prior to its sale and actual operation. 

Section 1643, .providing for the inspection of Iboilers, makes an 
exception in the case of new Iboilers in Lhat they need not ;be ins:pected 
before they are used. '1\h11s the law recognizes the fact that the 
manufacturer sending out the tl1a~hinery would have it in a safe condition, 
and it is reasonaJble to suppose t'hat the men they s·end along with the 
machinery are capable and qualified to make such tests of the same 
as is necessary before the sale tllerevf, and, therefore, ~here is no 
necessity of haviing a licensed engin:ee:r to make such tests, 

I herewith return to you the correspondence. 
Yours very truly, 

ALBERT J. GALEN, 
Attorney General. 




